
From: Coulter, William [CoulterW@Coudert.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 12:07 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Cc: Zepka, Christine 
Subject: Re: Special Temporary Authority Request for Satcom Systems, inc. E040409 
  
Eleanor, 
  
    Thank you very much for your call yesterday.  
  
    You are quite correct that my client, Satcom Systems, no longer wishes to pursue its October 
20, 2004  Request for Special Temporary Authority. SES-STA-20041020-01568. 
  
    This Request has been superceded by a grant of a permanent VSAT Network License. 
  
    We have attempted to go to the IBES in order to delete the Request.  But, we have no been 
successful for technical reasons. 
  
    I appreciate your offer to do this for us. Would you please remove this for us?  thank you. 
  
Bill Coulter 
Counsel for Satcom Systems, inc.. 
  
  

William K. Coulter 
Partner 
Telecommunications, Media & Technology 
Coudert Brothers Worldwide 
1627 I Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
direct dial: (202) 736-1811 
Coulterw@coudert.com 
fax: (202) 775-1168 
www.coudert.com 
 
********************************************** 
This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged or confidential information and is 
intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not an intended addressee, 
you may neither use this message nor copy or deliver it to anyone. In such case, you should immediately 
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Thank you. 
 
********************************************** 
Ce message et les documents qui peuvent y être attachés peuvent contenir des informations confidentielles 
et sont destinés uniquement à l'usage de leur(s) destinataire(s). Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, 
vous n'êtes pas autorisé à l'utiliser, le copier ou le faire suivre à quiconque, et nous vous remercions de bien 
vouloir immédiatement le détruire et nous en aviser par e mail en retour. Merci. 
********************************************** 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Coulter, William  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2004 3:50 PM 



To: Coulter, William 
Subject: FW: Eleanor Lott from FCC called: 418-0728 (re: License for Satcom Systems, inc. 
E040409) 


